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Jack Turner

From: Masa Kimura <Masa.Kimura@transport.nsw.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 2:03 PM
To: Jack Turner
Subject: RE: MP07_0084 - MOD 2 - Ash Recycling 

Hi Jack, 
 
TfNSW raises no objection to this approach.  
 
Did you want me to close off this referral in the MP PP?  
 
Regards,  
 
Masa Kimura 
Development Services Case Officer 
Regional and Outer Metropolitan  
Development Services 
Transport for NSW 
 
T 1300 207 783    M 0407 707 999    E masa.kimura@transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2302 
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2302 
 
Working days Monday to Friday, 8:00am – 3:30pm 
 
 

                                 
                                       
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

From: Jack Turner <Jack.Turner@planning.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 1:34 PM 
To: Masa Kimura <Masa.Kimura@transport.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: MP07_0084 - MOD 2 - Ash Recycling  
 
CAUTION: This email is sent from an external source. Do not click any links or open attachments unless you recognise the sender and know 
the content is safe. 

 

Hi Masa, 
 
Thanks for your email – the Department’s proposed approach is to include in the Traffic Management Plan a 
requirement to demonstrate how Origin would minimise traffic movements via the southern access route through 
Morisset between 4-6pm.   
 
Let me know if TfNSW is comfortable with this approach.  
 
Kind regards, 
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Jack 
 
Jack Turner 
Senior Environmental Assessment Officer 
Energy, Resources and Industry Division | Planning and Assessment 
6 Stewart Avenue | Newcastle NSW 2300 
T: 02 9995 5387   E: Jack.Turner@planning.nsw.gov.au 

  

   Subscribe to our newsletter   
 
The Department of Planning and Environment acknowledges that it stands on Aboriginal land.  
We acknowledge the traditional custodians of the land and we show our respect for elders past, present 
and emerging through thoughtful and collaborative approaches to our work, seeking to demonstrate our ongoing 
commitment to providing places in which Aboriginal people are included socially, culturally and economically. 
 
 
 

From: Masa Kimura <Masa.Kimura@transport.nsw.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 10 February 2022 1:28 PM 
To: Jack Turner <Jack.Turner@planning.nsw.gov.au> 
Subject: MP07_0084 - MOD 2 - Ash Recycling  
 
Hi Jack, 
 
Further to our telephone conversation on Monday, did you get a chance to speak with your colleagues 
about the PM Peak period traffic movements?   
 
Regards,  
 
Masa Kimura 
Development Services Case Officer 
Regional and Outer Metropolitan  
Development Services 
Transport for NSW 
 
T 1300 207 783    M 0407 707 999    E masa.kimura@transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
transport.nsw.gov.au 
 
6 Stewart Avenue, Newcastle NSW 2302 
Locked Bag 2030, Newcastle NSW 2302 
 
Working days Monday to Friday, 8:00am – 3:30pm 
 
 

                                 
                                       
Please consider the environment before printing this email. 
 

This email is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you receive this email in error please delete it and any 
attachments and notify the sender immediately by reply email. Transport for NSW takes all care to ensure that attachments are free from viruses or 
other defects. Transport for NSW assume no liability for any loss, damage or other consequences which may arise from opening or using an 
attachment.  

Consider the environment. Please don't print this e-mail unless really necessary.  
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